DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY

Wineage and Honors
7th SIGNAL CENTER

Constituted 8 November 1944 in the Army of the United States as the 3867th Signal
Service Platoon

Activated 15 November 1944 at Camp Crowder, Missouri
Inactivated 25 October 1945 in the Philippines

Redesignated 7 June 1954 as the 296th Signal Company and allotted to the Regular
Army

Activated 1 March 1955 at Fort Huachuca, Arizona
Inactivated 9 December 1957 at Fort Huachuca, Arizona
Redesignated 31 July 1963 as the 246th Signal Company
Activated 12 August 1963 in France

Inactivated 13 November 1967 in Germany -
Redesignated 26 July 2005 as the 7th Signal Center
Activated 16 October 2007 at Fort Gordon, Georgia




7th SIGNAL CENTER

CAMPAIGN PARTICIPATION CREDIT
World War Il
Luzon
DECORATIONS
Army Superior Unit Award, Streamer embroidered 2008-2009

Philippine Presidential Unit Citation, Streamer embroidered 17 OCTOBER 1944 TO
4 JULY 1945

BY ORDER OF THE SECRETARY OF THE ARMY:

s

PETER D. CREAN
COL, LG
Director, Center of Military History




